10

1

12
13

15

16
17
18

9

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA a
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

DISCUSSION QF TMI~l RESTART

CLOSED MEETING = EXEMPTION NO. 10

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Room 1130

L71l7 H Street, N. W,
wasnington, D. C.

Tuesday, June 21, 158)

The Commnission convened in ¢closed session,

pursuant to notice, at ll:15 a m.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

NUNZIC PALLADINO, Chajirzrman of thne Commission .
VICTOR GILINSKY, Commissioner

JOKN AHEARNE, Commissioner

THOMAS ROBERTS, Commissioner

JAMES ASSELSTINE, Commissioner

STAFF ANDO PRESENTERS SEATED AT COMMISSION TABLE:

§. CHILK

H. PLAINE

J. MONTGOMERY
J. ZERBE

AUDIENCE SPEAKERS:

J. FOUCHARD
M. MALSCH

!337 50 840604
27 PDR TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
1628 | STREET, MW « SUITE 1004

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008
(202) 193.29%0




10
1

12
13

PROCEEDINGS

CHAIRMAN PALLAQINO: This is a closed meeting
te continue our deliberations on the TMI-l restart, and
it 18 closed on Exemption No. 10 which relates to
Judicial activities, I do not know Lf anyone has any
comment on that, but that is the basis on which we will
go.

Ouring the break I wrote down four areas in
which 1 celieve thne Commission has te make some
decislions.

First, with regard to the GPU v. B&W trial
record based on the exhibits that wers prepared but not
introduced into the trial. I think we have to agree on
What we want to get out of it, the purpose; what cutdtncc
we want to give to the lza!t on the approach and whether
OF not we approve having it being done by NRR and, must
this be done before restart, That is all under the area
of GPU v, B4W trial record,

The second area is management integrity. As I
understand the Board proposal, it is looking to the new

information to identify Lf any changes ought %o be made
in the Board decision., New sources of information are the

investigation ==
COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: what Board?
COMMISS [ONER ASSELSTINE: The Appeal Board,
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CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: It was Appeal 3card

licensing.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: wow, you said tne 3card
propesal --

CHALAMAN PALLADINO: I am sorry, the Licensing
8card decision. s there an Appeal Board decision, alse?

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: There is an Appeal
Board sraer that nas scheduled oral argument for next
MOALths on whether to re-open the record on management
competence and integrity based upen a number of isems of
information,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I didn't address that.

COMMISS IONER ASSELSTINE: Okay.,

CHAIAMAN PALLADINO: I was tainking of the
Licensing Board decisien.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: The original Licensing
8oard decision?

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Yes.

COMMISSIONER GILINGKY: what is that? Could you |
Just read that again?

CHAIRMAN PALLADING: well, all 1 have is notes
Nere. Management integrity. I was going on the basis that
we do have a Licensing Bcard decision.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Aight,

cghxlnAu PALLADING: wNew information is being
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developea.

CIMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Right,

CHALRMAN PALLACINOG: vew information is eeming
from investigations, poessicly from the GPU v, Bew trial
record review, and we also are getting new i(nformation
froem the licensee in terms of perscnnel changes,

MY Question is, what do we want %o wait for
Before we start, or defore we make an immediate
effectivensss decision involving management integricy?

NOwW, it is complicated by the fact that the
Appeal Board -~

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: == ig considering
re-cpening the issue, . ‘

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: ceiﬁxxcaeod 1£ putting |
it milaly.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: well, okay. Sometimas 1
put it mildly.

The fourth question is, do we want tO maxe a
partial initial doc;axon,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: what was the thira
question?

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I am sorry. The third one:
Should the stafr review the GPU proposal, make comments

on 1%, consider it in i(ts revalidation, or make other
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fecommnendations tec tne Commission.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: nave we gotten any
Fequests for appearances defore the Commission on the
part of GPU or anyone else? Are they satisfied witn their
letter proposal?

MR. LEV1: wnot formally, ne.

MR. PLAINE: Not formally. I den't think anyone
elae did,

COMMISS IONER GILINSKY: Joe has got nis mouth
open up there,

MR. FOUCHARD: thought Mr, Amodt talked to:
you during ==

MR. PLAINE: Was that Mr, Amodt who was talking
B¢ me? He didn't introduce himself. So I didn't xnow who
he was, | | R

CHAIRMAN PALLADING: what request did ne make?

MR. PLAINE: He made tne Suggestion that it
would be nice to have an oral Argument,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: with Aim
PArticipating, I suppose.

CHALRMAN PALLADING: well, I didn't write that
down, but that is another Juestion we may have to face.

My fourth question is, do we want to make a
partial initial decision before any of this information

comes in, or aayone along the line, what I had asxed the
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OPE and OGC to do == I guess Pt .marily OPE -~ was %o look
4t what the schedule woula be like if we were to wais for
everything.

COMMISS IONER ASSELSTINE: Yes,.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINOG: That is what I gave you a
first cut at yesterday, and we nave a revised cut here
today. There are some places wnere it says "To pe
Aeterminea” ana OPE made a guess at what the date might
be.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Yes.

CHAIAMAN PALLADINO: 350, when we get to tnat
question or whenever you feel you would like to look at
it, we can review the schedule,

I did put another category, “Otnher," and the
ohly thing I put under there was that the staff wanted to
review HRH and BEDA documents botorc’:hcy Take a

decision,

80, I would propose == I am open to any cther
reasonable suggestions. I would propose that we start
with discussion of the GPU v. BéW trial record and see
what the thinking of the stafs is with regard to that,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Of the staff?

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: The Commission.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: 1 would guess that

eritical is §Oiag to be whether or not the Commission is
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willing to accept Dirck's Proposal te separate.

COMMISS LONER ASSELSTINE: Yes.

COMMISSIONER AMEARNE: As far as the Commission
Accepts Dircka's propesal =2 do tnat separation, then you

Agproacn the review of tne Bew file record one way and

A you don't accept it, you may nave =«
CHAIRMAN PALLADING: Just plain a separaction, I
Nave trouble in understancing what the separacion is.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I think Vie Put it

| exactly correctly.

CHAIRMAN PALLALINO: what is that?

COMMISS IONEK AHEARNE: [f YOu accept a
Separation it is an attempt to finesse 8o that you do not
NAve to then aadress whether or not the anoathutsogl

and a review of the :zxnl'rnéerd has i; be dona;

COMMISS IONER ROBERTS: Say that again, Jonn,

| COMMISS IONER AMLARANE: I think Vie's

description was accurate. He used the word “finesse" and
Bill agreed to i5. That it is an Attempt Lo finesse the
lssue of naving iLavestigations and review the trial
fecord peing required to be completed befors aadressing
Festart., That is basically wnat tnis Separation, I think,
s,

COMMISS [ONER GILINSKY: Except that they are
§oing to have keep investigating in order %o decide
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whnether these pecple can come back. :
COMMISS IONER AHEARNE: oh, ves,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: After restars,

COMMISS IONER AMEAANE: MY reading of what they
P Op0sed, and then the meeting yesterday that 3PU haa
W LA the staff, ! conclude what they are essentially
SAying is tnat, "we will put aside as many people as you
want and will bring in fillers so that At some stage you
Can agree that all of these OA=gOLing reviaws need not be
~omoleted prior to restar:.

COMMISS LONER ASSELSTING: Rigne,

COMMISSIONER AnEARNE: Vie (8 rig't that tnose
FOViews woula aven. ‘ally have to be completed (f they
WANT EO bring thowe pecple back in.

 COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It would be done with

the plant in & reg base, is really the point,

COMMISS [ONER ASSELSTINE: Yas.

COMMISSIONER AnEARNE: That, I CALAR, L8 the
Clearest way to descrice wnat the Staff's proposal is. In
Jther words, its AGetion Ls what L4 clear adout it,

CHALRMAN PALLADLNO!Y Procedurally, though, what
wWOUla take place would be that the Commission woula
ldentily the inaividuals about whom there i» controversy
And they woula not ve permitted to participate in ™Y

COIGIplxonil AREARNE! | expect the way the
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proposal would end up being toaat Lf the staf! wouls
PEOpOsE, "lHere Ls an agreed position cetween GPU and
Stall, Here are all the PeCple that have deen identified
ANa Nere is & new organization structure in wnien they de

Aot have direct iLavelvement for T™MI-l and will net until
the conciusion of investigations that affect them, "

CHALAMAN PALLADING: And tne stazf would
‘dentify them oy names,

COMMISSIONER AHEAANE: Yes,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Rigne,

CHALRMAN PALLADING! And we would Approve it7?

COMMISSIONER AMEARNE: well that ig, YoOu see =~

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: On, you have ta.

COMMISSIONER AMEARNE! Yes, And the staff's
prepobal did cake a4 cut at that. They did sdcu:ﬂ} oy
name all chose peocple.

CHAIRMAN PALLADING: wall, but some oL them
Were nev. Then @ don't think they inctended for s Lo =-

COMMISSIONER GILINUKY: well, theay simply
lidted everyone,

COMMISSIONER AMEAANE: well, not everyoedy,

COMMIASIONAGR GILINSKY! In fact, they dian'e
even list some of the pecple in the room,

(Laughter)

COMMISSIONER AMEARNE! Thaat's rigne,
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MR. PLAINE: Mr. Chairman, witn youdr permission
& question,

CHALRMAN PALLADINO! Yes.

MR. PLAINE: It (4 rea'ly addressed =

Commissioner Ahearne. ! need a little refresning on the
Riatory of tais.,

AS 1 recall, wnen we got to the point of
Stello having made nis review and poesaioly cefore i, !
ERiAk it was you that suggested tnat we really ougne te
look at all ot these ecoras that were beaing examined,

COMMISS IONER AHLARNE: Correct.

MR. PLAINE! 0o you remember what it was that
YOUr PUrpose was in ==

COMMISSIONER AMEARNE: Cn, very clear. Very
¢lear because my Purpose was also very clear cn‘ when I
A8kiea tor Stello to review it and it was very clear whaen
I Asked your predecesscr as General Counsel to kKeep track
Sf the court cawe (n which == and I wWAS tolu that was %00
Big & Job for General Counsel to track the cours case.

(ltuul:anooug conversations)

COMMISS [ONER ANEAANE: | waa concerned that
Chere was new informaticn having to do with wnat happened
At the tima of the aceigent that would change, medily our
unaerstanaing of that accident.

MR. PLALNEY ror Litigation purposaes?
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COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Actually, this might
Seem strange. But no, it was just for understanding.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Intellectual purpeoses.,

(Laughter)

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Because, see, I rfelt
that much of the cnanges in our regulaticns and the
Philoscpny of cperation of the NRC as well as wucn ©f thne
industry came about as a result of TMI. we thcught we
uncerstocd as best as possinle what had happened, how cid
that accident happen?

I didn't want to lose the oppertunity while
there still were en=ugh people arouné who still
remembered what was kKnown to nave an examination of tnis
new doay of data, woula thac modily 1t. That was my

'R

concern,

MR. PLAINE: Can I take it hen you didn't tie
it in with the T™MI restart?
COMMISS IONER AREARNE: I tied it to neither ™I

rastart nor litigarian,

COMMISSICYER GILINSKY: It was I who tied it to
TMI restart. I asked Sue to leoor 100 ==

MR. PLAINE: what was “hat?

COMMISS IONER GILINSKY: T was I wne tiea tnat

recorgé --

MR. PLAINEZ: I am talking abour that 7u feet of
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documents tnat -- .

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Oh, this latter pars.

MR. PLAINE: Yes, 1t was on that., That was a
special requirement after everything else was --

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Right. I asked for thart.

MR. PLAINE: VYes. But it wasn't tied to the
testart. Is that correct?

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: ' That's correct.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: It was tied to
restart as far as my suppert of that reguest was
concerned, ana I think Victor feels the same way.

MR. PLAINE: S0, in other words, froem your
standpoint, then, it would have been something that you
wecula want to see finished before a restart, even an
immediate effectiveness decision was made?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: when I said I tied it
Lo restart I meant, I tied the question of looking inte
the B&W record in my request to you to the rescart.

MR. PLAINE: No, I wasn't talcing of that. I
was talxking about thg extra documents,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Wwell, that was the one
request I made.

MR. PLAINE: ©No, I am talking about the extra

decuments, sir, the documents =--

CgAIRMAm PALLADINQ: The ones after.
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CHAIRMAN PALLADINO:

festarc, are you tninking both

ané management, or

that would nave affected those decisions’

just safety standgoint?

COMMISSICONER ASSELSTINE: I am thinking in

terms of botn the issues

proceeding. That is, is tnere information in these

documents that we did not know about before that aft

those issues, or presumaply anything else that would

affect the safety cof the operation of the plant,.

But . my principal concern was the first point.,

That is, is there information there that is directly

reievant to the iss

proceeding, that we knew the dccuments were avaxlaole to

ues that are in controversy in the

us but that we dzan c bother to revxew tnem before we

reachea a decision.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I know John raised a

question that in his mina ne coulédn't answer, all the

guestions on GPU v.

B&W trial record urless he knew how

wWeé werz going to stand with regarsd to the staff's

preposal to separats corporace ani indivicdual

You want to indicate why you think so?

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE:

point of view the GPU trial rescord review

as I just answerad

o Herzel. But I knew that at leass
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{rom the goint of view of Vic and Jim it was not: They
were going it clearly as part of the restart.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: When have I ever
expressed myself on tnat subject?

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Wwhat?

COMMISSICNER GILINSKY: I don't know that I
ever axpressed myself on tnis subject.

COMMISSIONER AaEARNE: You have., You sent some
memos. And, as I recall, when you talked tc Mr. Ottinger
you were very clear that this was critical in being acl
to acdress a restarec.

But i1t seemed to me that the concern was that
1f Bill's proposal is correct, is accepted, then the

Commission would haves to be essentially saying that it

‘was oot tied to restart because he has essentially told

us that tne review that ne is going to have done of the
B&W trial record under his proposal would not be an
integral part of the restart decision.

I think another way of saying it is, he's got
an optimistic schedule for meeting that anad ne wouldn't

feel that there was a tremendous pressure to meet that

‘scnedule L1f 1t was not tied to tne restaret.

I think when you realize now SERS are
generated, wnhen you realize what he is saying is, he

wants to take eight of those topics, voluminous sets,

&
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give tnem to these staff Sroups to essentially write,
drafc, new SERs in a month, that iS Just very coptimistic

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: My reaction to what they
are coing is that it is STCwlng oceyond the bounds ar
least I naé in mina in supporting this, to wners we ara
develcping new SERSs.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: 3ee, tnat is consisten
with naving 1t be part of a restart decision, an SER. N~
Proposal nad nothing to do with that. My proposal :o loc
at it from the standpoint of anything more new about the
accident, that wouldn't have led to an SER.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Jim, vyou Spoke acout the
Pessidility tnhat there is informarcion in there that migh
emoarrass the Commission. We have gone :hrough.the tria
recora and the éihibiiéluéea in éhe.:rial. e

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Yes.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: They should represent th.
cest effort of the parties. It has zeen reviewed 3y the
Stello group. 1t has also been reviewed by Herzel's |
gcoup.

Could you get to your second document now?

MR. PLAINE: Apparently, we filed a, have a
paper on it. 1Is our paper ready for tecday?

MR. ZERBE: This is which one?

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: You have not got en it
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COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Wait a minut2, this is
a review of the Stello report?

MR. ZERBE: Yes, it 1s ready to go if you are
nappy with ic.

MR. PLAINE: It will be distributed.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: It has nct bteen

MR. PLAINE: It has not peen distributeg.

COMMISSICONER AHEARNE: Could I go back and asck
one question, Vic? Maype I am incorrect in attributing it
to you. I r=ally was sure that you felt that was
necessary.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I aon't remember saying
that aefofe Mr. bttinger, and I just a#kéd the Secfeiary
tO scare up my memorandum to refresn my memory =-- it
sometimes fails me.

I would approach this thing very differently.
I agree with Tom,

COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: [ can't hear you.

CCMMISSIONER GILINSKY: In part. I saia I agree
-thh you in part. You nad better sit down.

My own view lere is that the top management of
this company 1s tc be replaced. [ would replace the

chairman; I woula replace tne president; I would replace
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COMMISSIONER AdEARNE: Koons, Diexamp and
Arnolaé.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: ]Right, And 1 woula
count on their replacements to Straighten out whatever
needs to be done in that company. Otherwise, we are gcina
CC be at this forever, It is typical of the Commissicn to
SCrt of "nibble® applicants to death.

(Laughter) -

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Dean Atchison cnce
descriced this process as "Selng beaten to death by a
roemful of fsathers. ™

COMMISSICNER GILINSKY: vYes. That's my view of

COMMISSIONER AdEARNE: 30, you would not tie --

COMMISS IONER GILINSKY: WNot if we took that
sort of action.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: If we dien't take that?

COMMISSIONER SILINSKY: well, then they have to
pursue all these things, yes.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: So, if that action were
Aot taken, you woulc want the --

COMMI$SIONER GILINSKY: You nave CC pursue the
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varicus investigaticns, the Hartman business, other
things.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: S0, you woulc want that

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: You have to come t2
some view, either these things are impertant or they are
Aot 1mportant. Now, for myself --

CHAIRMAN PALLADINQ: But you did the
investigation.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Cn the basis of things
that nave come before, I feel these people ought not to
stay, guite apart from what we have on our plate ncw.

CHAIRMAN PALLADRINC: But could we stick to the
issue of GPU v. B&w trial record? Do you think =--

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, I don't think you
can look at it =--

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Wwell, I am not sure you
are going to find anything cut of that.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: =-- independently of
what else you are doing.

CRAIRMAN PALLADINO: I think you can. I den't
taink --

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: We differ.

CHALRMAN PALLADINO: I den't think we ara geing

to get a lot of information out of that review and it is
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going to cost us one whale of a lot of effort. That was
why I was starting tc ask Jim Asselstine i1f ne is really
concerned tnat tnere is ianformation ia trat crial record
that could embarrass us.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, 1t's not a
questicn of just embarrassing us.

CHALRMAN PALLADINO: Let me finish askiag Jim
my guestion. This is my second attempt on it.

Especially in view of the fact that we nad the
Stello group look at it and now we have the ==

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I really have to

iaterrupt you on that cne, Joe because that 3tellc review

was really a joke. They did not make a single reference

to :nat recora. Now, you cannot serlousxy portray tha: as

a review ot tne record.

CAAIRMAN PALLADINO: You don't like the report,
but the review may =--

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, let me ask you,
did that review satiscy you?

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: well, I think I nade my
comment on that.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: What is the answer?

CAAIRMAN PALLADINO: That I would have liked to
see more reference to tne record.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Some reference. There
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Was nc reference to the record. Don't you regara that as
completely unsatcisfactory, or let me scy
“unsacisfaccozy?“ Can you Say wnether you are satisfied
Or dissatisfied with that report?

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: T Say that it should nave
nad more reference Lo the record.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, YCU are unabple t>
say you arsas satisfied with irt, V

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: 1 certainly didn'e say I
was completely Satisfied with it _

COMMISSICNER GILINSKY: well, are you satisfied
at all with it?

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Yes, I think the
observations -- ' '

COMMISSI@NER GILINSKY: Do You think it was a
good jop?

(Laughter)

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: pid they do what you
eéxpectec them to do?

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: They came out wWith what =--
don't be like Congress thers, put --

(Laughter)

CHAIRMAN PALLADING: 3ut I found fault with the
report anc I saig so.

COMMIS§IONER GILINSKY: But YOu are saying to
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Jim, in view of ==

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: No, I am not --

(Simultaneous conversations)

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: In view of the Stelle
Cf Ot ané, ang ==

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: They didn'd do a damned
thing, Joe.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: But I say, fine =-- I am
asking him his judgment =- in view of the Stelloc report
and tne OGC preliminary document where you suveryed the
record, and now unforcunately ycu have not had a chance
tC see, nor have I, the final document. But oased on
these things, do you still feel that there may be a
source of embarrassment? i |

' | COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: That is what I am
concerned about. First, as limmited as -- I tend to agree
with victor that as far as the product cf the Stelle
review was concerned, 1t was an unsatisfactory product.

t aian't provide any basis Zfor me at all o go back and
verily the accuracy orf tneir judgments,

Second, they did say that they found
information, new information, that related to issues in
the proceeding. Now, grantec =- I guess this was only ona
issue tnat was actually referred to the staff, but ey

did say there was new information. Their view was it was
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not significant new information, it didn't al=sf tneir
judgments.

But iny concern is that I think there is at
least some indication that there is new information
there. I have concerns about the adequacy ©of tnhe review
in terms of naving something that we can reviewe and
assure ourselves as at least some kind of a fair look at
it, and tnird, it was only a portion of the material.
Whether the parties, including BaW, put their best case
forwarec in the first nalf of the trial, I think, 1s an
assumption that you just cannot necessarily make.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: They certainly would nct

fave put less than tneir best foot forward.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: well, unless they

-

were savihg.some of their aﬁmunicion for cnéit half of
the case.

e, it does.seem tO me that we nave to make at
least some effort to look at that material and to reach a
judgment on whether there 1s information in there that
really is siguificanc and affects the issues in the
proceedings.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: 3o, you say it shoulé be
done perore we -:=-

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: . think at leas: scme

reasonable effort_snould be macde.
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CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: wWell, I guess I -divide it
more black and wnite, I don't kncw what "reasonable
effort" means unless they mean what they are deing.

COMMISS [ONER ASSELSTINE: I am not dissatisfied
with what the staff is propesiag.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINQ: 30, you weuld say that
cught to be done before we make cur immediate
effectiveness cecision on restart?

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I guess I am inclined
to say, yes. Yes, that I tnink it should.

CHALRMAN gALLADINO; Now, Vie, you saia
sometning about agreeing with Tom Rooerts. Coulg you ==

CCMMISSIONER GILINSKY: WwWell, just in his
comments about tnis beiig a great morrass.

-Iﬁcidcn:ally,'l hac tn; s:aroﬁary looknup the
varicus memoranda and he doesn't seem to find anything
tnat £its your description of what I said.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Let me fix it. Then I
have --

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Perhaps my memory fails
me.

COMMISSIONER AREARNE: Maybe I got the wrong
impression, My impressic’. was that you felt 1t was
necessary to look at that for anything that might affect

restart. Was that incorrect?
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COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, I thfnk that we
needed to 100k into the guestions, yes,

COMMISS IONER AREARNE: That woulc afrect
restare?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: That would affect
restart. But what [ am saying also is that this is
assuming the Commission is continuing en the course it is
continuing. Now, I would also say tnat I don't feel all
these things are necessary for restart if we PUt 1a a new
"high command" in that company.

COMMISSIONER ASEARNE: No, and you have been
consistent on tnat, chat has been your position for a
ilong time.

My question is, is it iacorrect that you felt
that it had td'bc loocked at for aaything that might
aftect restart? Isn't the conclusion incorrect that you
would have then concluded the review would have had to be
done befcore the Commission addressed restart?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I guess probably. But,
Yyou xnow, I have 3zaid before that ia reviewing these
documents you don't start at page 1 and just read every
page. [ think these reviews have got to be intelligent
reviews,

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: No, I am just trying to

get clear, was I falsely attributing to you the pesizion
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that this review ougnt =-- I was trying to draw a
distinction between, my posi:tion was a review ought to be
done to look at, is thers anything new about the
accident,

I was attributing to you the positicn the
review ought to de done o see wnether thers was anythiag
that would affect restar:.

I haa reached the conclusion that if tnat were
the case, then that review wculd have to be completed
before the Commission addressed the rescart decisien,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I am not sure I ever.
Put my thoughts cogether on that simply because my view
nas always oeen that what is needed here is a new top

management,

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: 3ure. But why have them

go through the review to look for things that might
affect restart if you were not going to hav. that review
be required t. de completed pefore you aqdressed restart?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I would like them to go
through the documents in some intel'igent way and see if
there are things that are important to rastart, yes., But
that acesn't mean starting at page 1 and going through
all the record,.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Sure, nNo, I rscognize

that. There is a difference in the way it is done.
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COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Right, »

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: But you would want that
review to be completed.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: That is prcdably right,
assuming that -- at least I think it ought to get dene.
But I must say, barring a change in the top management of
that company, my present view is that that company ought
Aot to be permitted to run the plant.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: 3Sure, and that has been
your consistent position,.

COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: Well, then who would you
include?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I would include the
chairman, the president cf GPU, and the president of GPU
Nuclear. ‘

COMMISSIONER AAEARNE: That is Koons, Diekamp
ana Arnold.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: aAna if you changed
those people and got pretty decent pecple in there, I
Just don't think it is necessary for us to leok into
every detail, and we can csun: on a new management to
straighten those tnings out,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Could you depend on the
new management, would they be familiar enough with the

issues to really be able to cope with them? I am not
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convinced that the new management would necessirily come
in and do ovetter. I am thinking, starting with the
Chai:rman of the Board.

COMMISSICNER GILINSKY: well, I think there are
Very strong, important advantages there for moviag new
pecple in nere.

New, pecple were arguing just a little while
4gc about the advantages of Naving had new pecple in all
the various jobs in the company. Now, you can't have it
botn ways. Either that is a good thing or not a good
thing. o

CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: well, no. You could hnave
it that way, though, where the management is making the

flanges in the lower divisions to brin; apout -~

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Yes, but these are the
Same guys. You know, I don't know if you want to talk
substance now. The fact of the matter is, all of those
companias -- you know, we can play games aoout GpU
Nuclear and sc on -- alil of those companies, as far as
can tell, are run by Koons and Diekamp. They are the two
guys that run that entire system,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: But they are thinking
about changes in the organization,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Right. And I must say,

I do not have confidence in those people. Arncld is a
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tough guy in GPU == .

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I disagree with Vic's
conclus.on. But I agree with him, it is really odd that
~hen you look at the statff's description =--

COMMISS [ONER ASSELSTINE: Sure.=-=-

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: OQf who is involved in
it, they start and tney don't list Herman Diekamp. And we
all xnow from all of our involvement with this, ne has
been completely enmesned --

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Yes, and Arnold
basically takes crders from Diekamp, as far as I can
tell, even right here in a meeting.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: 50, to nave a chart that
starts without listing him is absurd.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Oh, I have no argument
with tnat. I think your comment was well taken. But now,
whether or not you have tc start with the Chairman of the
Board and tne presidents -- when they are making changes

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Sure they are making
cnanges.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: well, I think that we have
to evaluate wnetner they are making the right changes or
good changes, effective changes because all of tne new

managenent can come in and do is make changes.
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CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: 3efore the immediate
effectiveness decision.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I would say that =-=-

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Unless we already --

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Barring =-- it seems to
me tne company nas elther got to accept responsibility
for things that have happened, wrong-doing wnich in my
view has taken place, or the top people have got to get
changed cut. They have not accepted tne responsibility
that I think they need to accept. In fact, they blame us,
tney are suing us,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Can I ask you another
Juestion? Suppose Koons wers replaced, after all, ne is
elected by the Bcard I presume and the Board picked ‘
somebody else tnese days on the Board. would that be a
satisfactory sclution, at least so far as Koons is
concerned?

Is it Koens, or Keen?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, I just have not
addressed that. But I think Yyou need a new chairman, a
new president of the company; just new peopfe who are in
charge. t is not my intention to go atter these people
personally wherever they go off to. 38ut I think you need
a4 new chairman, a new president, new leadership in that

company, and a new president of GPU Nuclear,
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CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Does anyoody else share
that view?

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I don't because if I had
agreed witnh that, then I would have resigned from the NRC
after the accident,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, let's not go
thrcugn that again. If you want to ==

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Viec, I think this is
important.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: The fact of the matter
is, we are the judges here and this is on our plate.

COMMISSICNER AHEARNE: Vic, but I am just
trying to sey, if tne conclusion is that the people at
the top of the organization are the ones responsible for
the difficulties and tnat we can't look into encugh
detail to see where the difficulties arose, we want to
make changes to put it in snape, then the Commissioners
of the NRC should have resigned. And we did not see it
that way; certainly, I didn't. So, I disagree with that.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: The question is, should
the president who told people to resign, or not.

Now, ne made his decisions; the Senate made

their decisions.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: we ars an independent

Commission.

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
1625 | STREET, N.W. = SUITE 1004
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006
(202) 293-3950




L

33

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Ne.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: fhere would have peen --
ii ve pelieved that the people at the top are the ones
that nave the fundamental responsioility and you have :to
Nave that change =--

COMMISSICNER GILINSKY: You xnow, this argument
1S being used cover and over again teo explain away all
Sorts of wrong-deing all over the place and us doing
nothing about it,.

Now, the fact cof the matter is, we go around
every day of the week and say, it is the tcop management
caring about Juality assurance thas is the key thing. It
i$ top management attitude that is the ultimate decider
on safety.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Sure, thata is right,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It is top management
tnis, and top managemenc that.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: That's right. That's
cight,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, nere top

managament has screwed up, has behaved -- nas acted

' wrongly; has retused to race UP TO its responsibilities

ana I say, top management nas got to go.
COMMISSIONER AREARNE: I would =-

ChAIAMQN PALLACINO: Let me ask. I am sorry, go
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ahead.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I would disagree that
they nave =-- to say they have refused to face up to.their
responsibilities, I think they have made a number of
major changes, including a reorganization of the whole
organization. They have substantially beefad the
organization up. They brought in a lot of people from the
cutside.

They really, as far as I can tell, they went
out and tried to get as competent people as they could to
come in to run the various elements of this organization.
SO0, they have made a number of changes and they have
recognized it,

Now, when you say they have not essentially
admittcd their responsibility, the point I midc in the
open meeting, it 1s not obvious to me -- given the suits
and countersuits and the positicns of PUCS with respect
to what can and cannot be allowed into rate bases =-- I
think 1t is a very complicated situation as to what they
could admit,

For example, I still believe that their filing
the suit against us was part of that strategy.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Well, they are just
caught up ia that situation and that is just too bad. But

what you are really saying is that you have a better view
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of them than I do.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Yes.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: And for that .reason you
don't want to take that sort of action.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: But in the interest of
Srying to get something done, does anyone else shars
Commissioner Gilinsky's view that Koons, Diekamp and
Arnold snculd go?

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I don't go that far.
I think I am prodably right in the midcdle of where John
is and where Victor is. I have some serious questionil
about the competence and integrity of the management of
the utility, based largely on the cheating incidents.

I thiank something needs to be done and I do
not have a great deal of confidence in allowing that
utility to operate the plant with the Present people it
has. But I don't think -- at least ir my own mind -- that
the evidence goes so far as to say that I could finger
those three pecple as saying, those three have to go.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: 30, as far as these three
are concerned --

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Mine is more, 1is
broader as far as the management of :the company as a
whole, ratner than those three specific individuals.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: well, my feeling is that
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we can't finger these three pecple. I nave ohc
feservation. If any of these allegations, particularly
the Parks-Gischel one, leaas important tentacles to
rnold, I might reserve on that,

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Oh, I think that --

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Of course, if
investigations lead ta specific information on an
individual like Arnold saying to him, he knew something,
dicd something wrong, that is different.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: VYes.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Let me ask you and Tom
with regard to whether °Fr not this GPU trial record
review needs to be done before we have an immediate
effectiveness decisien,

COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: Not for me .

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I don't think it is.

COMMISSIONER ROBERTS: I chink a likelinocod «-
I understand what Jim i3 saying., I chink the likelihood
of that happening is eéxtremely remote and I think it is a

misuse of rerfaJdrces.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: vYes. You may be
right. But it is a gamble,

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I mean, really,

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: That is what it boils

down to.
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CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: all right, let me ask
another guestion., Well, that would be three to say we
den't have to have it for restart, two to say we want it
for restar:,

Is the approach being taken by the staff
satisfactory to the Commission, that is, turning it over
to NRR and having them proceed as they outlined to us
this morning?

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I think as far as the
volume of this is concerned, I think it has to go down
into a staff element. I guess there is a little concern,
1 think as Vic points out, that when you have this large
4 volume you have %o de it in intelligently in the
review,

I had no way of telling whether or not they
are doing that, and I don't know how the Commissiorn could

£ind out,

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: The reason why I

thought that staff approacn was a resonably sound one
was, one, it seemed to be a more systematic approach than
Vic Stello had used, admitting that Harold has got more
resources to put in on it.

But one, it d4id seem ro me that they had
adopted a systematic approach and, two, it seemed to me

from their description of the product that the product
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would enable us to go cack later on and vorxty. the
quality of the Job that has been done, and tnat is
sometning we simply couldn't do.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: 1If there is scme
mechanism =-- and I guess we would have to leave that to
General Counsel -- if there is scme mechanism for scmecne
either from QPE or tne General Counsel to trask that
process,

My sense is that Harold agreed immediately ton
your question, will all these be referenced. I am not
sSure whether the he realized wha: amount of effort that
was now qoxn} t0 require on the part of the staff doing
that review of record, of everywhere they run across
Someching and do that in such a way that it cculd be
tnen, as you saia, we could §° and look at that document.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Yes.

COMMISSIONEP AHEARNE: That is as very large

undertaking, requiring very gocd recordc centrol.

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
1425 | STREET. MW« SUITE 1004
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20008
1303) 2933980




———— —— ——————e—

39

It would be useful if somecne from the
Commissicn staff cffice could check on the precess they are
using o verify that you guys are going %0 be satisfied.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Yes., Althcugh I think
YOU nave to recognize, and in my own view I certaialy
recognize that this nas to be a best effort xind of thing,
TRiS isn't sometning wnere you can examine if that Much ===

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: well, reasonable effore.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: well, ckay, reasonacle
effort., You can't examine that many 3dccuments within chat
periocd of time ana be absolutely certain that ycu have
identiried everything or described it in greac detail, I
SALAK YOu Just have to view the effort and the product
within some reascnable bounds.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Take emergency slanaing, the
trial record realy speaks about emergency planning that was
iisted at that time. My recommendation would be that they
spent very little time on doing a review of that ang only
Scannea it Oy subject matter areas o see Lf there is any
information that might impact an what we are getting to
day.
| What I am getting at is o use the reasonabdile
point of view that victor pointea out, I forget the word ne

usea, intelligent point of view, to take an intelligent
Approach to it,
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COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: My recollection of the
ene-genc; planning issues was that scmething like that [
tnisk wou.d ze fa.rly reasonadls. I am not sure that 1
would expect to see too terribly much that would be
directly relevant =0 the emergency 2lanning issues that we

wers raised in the restart prcceeding.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: well, let me make a

Proposal, that the statf approach is okay, but it should be .

puriyec on a reasonable pasis and with wisdom with regara
Lo tae extent ¢! review on each of the various issues, for
examyle, emergency glanning because I think we have got to
give them an answer one way or the other. By the staff
approach i3 okay means also that it be assigned to NRR.

COMMISSICNER AHEARNE: Now OGC and OPE naa
reccmaands4 that the Commissicon address -- they say "Thé
Commizsion may want to state expressly its views c¢n whether
Or not the review must be complated before rastart.”

CHAIRMAN PALLADINC: well, I have three to two,
raview of GPU versus B&W trial record not needed for
restar:.

CCHMISSIONER AHEAR{E: But you are gcing to
irzlude chat in wnat you ars talking about.

CHAIRMA: PALLADINO: Cn, yes. Now I was going to

thne stacf approach.

COMMISSIONER A:SELSTINE: 3efore you do that, cne
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element %that I tnink cught to be 1ia there, Lg I think there
ougnt to be a bin for management competence and integricy.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: ~#ell, I assume-that thers
15 one.

COMMISSIONER ASSEL3TINE: well, it wasn't listed
in Harold's little chart of viewgrapns, and what he saicg
was they are going to do the best they can and just loock at
those on a case-by-case basis Cecuase they are technical
Pecple ana they are really not gualified o identify thcse
taings,

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: ¥es, you are rignat.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I would renew the
Suggestion I made this merning that atc least they ought to
consider the feasioility of having one person worx with
them who they couln Just consult witn, If they see
something say, ney, wnat 4o you think? 1Is this scmething

that should be =--

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Why couldn't that person
come from ELD?

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I suppose they could,
yes. I expect if you can find somepody from ELD tiat can
identify those things, fine.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: You would suggest a bin on
Management integrity and competence ce established.

COMMI§SIONER ASSELSTINE: Yes.
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CRAIRMAN PALLADINO: Anc somecne from ELD from
look ===

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Look for somebady that:
woula nave at leas: some aoility to help and guide them on
that.

COMMLISSIONER GILINSKY: Is that then taxen out of
the proceeding?

CHAIRMAN PALLADIWO: I don't know what you mean.
Explain a little meore, Vic.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: what I mean oy within the
oroceeding?

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Yes, about the proceeding.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, if you have got a
proceeding geoing, and the ELD are a party and so on, then
YOu have got to drag other people in or parties into this
process and comments, et cetera.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Isan't NRR a party to the
proceeding?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Yes, but if you are
saying that this dcesn't need to te done before restart,
tnen I am wendering wnetner YOU are taking 1%t in effect out
of the proceeding, ana 13 tnat then on a less formal sasis?

MR. PLAINE: de said for immediate etfectivencss,
wnich wouldn't be a ccmplete review of everything.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I can's hear you Herzel,
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MR. PLAINE: I was saying that if you are talxking
about immediate effectiveness, you wouldn't necessarily
have to maxe any complete Judgment cn everythin-~ thas
affects restart ultimately,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Supncse though we suggest to
NRR that they are going tc do this, they nave a bin for
management integrity and competence anc as<k somebody else
on the staff wno might oce more management oriented to say
we will review i1t and tell You whether there is anything
nere that has merit.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: This would then have to
De given to other parties to comment on, et cetera, et
cetera.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: wWhy?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: wny, because if it is in
a proceeding, that is what You have got to do.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I Juess you have to.

well, now let me aszk you this, But we are not
going to wai: for restar:.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, but what ne is
sayinyg, the Counsel nas Just given you nis advice that that
bnly Pertains Lo restart but the Proceeding continues with
appeals, et cetera. That is what Lappens when you have the

staff in hearings. You Ougnt to taxe the staff out of the

fearing at this peoint.
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COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I think ultimacely if
there is anything still ongoing on the Broceeding when the
Starf comes up witn this information =--

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: NOo. In this particular
case 1T is information that 1s going to oce used as part of
your Qgecision. That is what does the trigger. 1t doesn't
Macter wno is doing a generation.

CHAIRMAN PALLACINOG: It is a4 good thing I never
Qecided to become a lawyer,

(Laughter,)

- COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: 1Is ultimately thers is
something left of the Proceeding at che time tnat the staff
Comes in with its conclusien en this, would seem to me at
that point tnis would still be part of the proceeding andg
at thac peint yeu would have t2 deal with providing an
ePPCriunity =---

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Cefine for me wnat the
Preceecing is.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: The one that tne
Commission started in terins of the reviews of all cf these
issues leading to an ultimate decision. If we maxe an
immediately eifectiveness decision, theras is still a
merits review going to the Appeal Boara and ultimacely the

merits review Oy the Commission.

CHAIRMAN PALLADING: The proceeaing is not then
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tne immediate effectiveness decision?

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: That is correct.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: It 1s par: of jt.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: That is part of iz, out
1 1s not the fuyll supstance.

COMAISSIONER AHEARNE: It is the rfull
acdjudication and it ends for the NRC wnen the Coemmissicn
maxes it final pass or decision on tne merits review, at
which point ===

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: NCW we could simply say
that the lomediately effectiveness decision is5 the décision
periog. .

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: well, I don't think
anyocoay is Proposing that.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: We haven't talxed about
investigations Yet. All we have talked about is GPU versus
B&W trial record and we said we are going o do it, but we
are not going to ask that it be completed pefore restart,

All I am asking next is is the staff's approach
Okay, to give it t¢o NRR, but they should be reasonanle ang
use wisdom in deciding the extent of a review on each of
tane varicus issues such as emergency planning ---

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, pe selective and
focus their efrfort on the important 1ssues,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Focus their effort on
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impertant issues, all right,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: And include the guestion
Cf the ===

CHAIRMAN PALLAOINO: The bin. Now I was trying o
See whether or not we had commission consensus on tnis.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I agree =0 that.

CCMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Do either Herzel or Jack
want ©o make any comments on the staff ---

MR. MONTGOMERY: I nave mayoe one suggestion, and
taat is, 1f I underscand it, you woulé not nave this review
tC De completad before the testart decision, and that any
instruccion back to the staff you mignt wish to explicitly
State that any significant information is proviced as an
interim report. OQtherwise they may get the signal that
slnce it is not tied to restart they are going to wait
until some later time to ===

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Iney are going forgot
apout it is what they are going teo.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: 3o YOU suggestion is what,
that we tell them to ===

MR. MONTGOMERY: That any significantc infermaticn
13 reported grior to the final report so that i1t woulcd pe
Of use to jou 1f tne timing is sucn that you still nave to
make a restart decision.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Of course, they will
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still move pretty slowly.
CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: wWell now do you want co say

n¢ apbcut the timing 1n wh:ch they should try to

[

W

nyth

(2l

inisn their GPU versus B&W review? I tnink they snould not
put it off. They shouid centinue.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I am willing to leav

o

it with tne schedule that they proposed and say they ought
Lo pursue that. That is their proposal.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Tc meet their schedule.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: That is right.

CﬁAIRMAN-PALLADINO: Any other guidance?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Wwell, actually what vou
are saying is not that you den't want to have it, but that
you aon't feel tound to wait for it.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: That is right,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: think that is the point,.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I think that is perhaps
the way to say .it.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I cthink that is a very good
way.

MR. ZERBE: If they get on the schedule that they
ére talking about, ana if you lecok at the schedule which we
haven't done yet, the schedule we presented, you know, you
could use it for =---

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Well, John was saying he
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didn't they woulcd make that schedule. .

MR. ZERBE: well, that mignt be.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINQ: But other tningg may not
maxke the schedule eitnher. I like tnat, that the Commissicn
is not oound to use the review of the GPU versus B&w
restart, out we woulc like to have it done on the time
frame that they are ncw 2lanning.

Whe 1s going to write this all up? This woula be
& wew

MR. CrILK: A draft memorandum in cenjuctien with
anybady === . A

| CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: That focused on the
important 1ssue and that judgment should be used in the
extent ¢f review on tcepics not considered impertant, or on
1ssues for whicn the inforhatian in there might not be
impurtant. I don't want to imply that the issues are not
important. Then suggest a bin on management integrity and
competence and someone to review it and that we would lixke
any significant information to be reported as socn as it is
found,

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: There is one other
juestion that 1s not directly related to the restare,
Harold was pretty clear in saying that the kind of review
tnat ne had in mind was not the xind of review he thinks

needs to be deone to support che litigation, the GPU versus
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NRC litigaticn. .

The guestion is do we want to go ahead under
this approacn, which I am satisfied with other ;naﬁ the
question of when we make our restars decision, recognizing
the possibility that as yYou get closer to the lawsuiz, if
there 1s going to 2e a trial, it is all going to nave to be
done over again.

MR. PLAINE: weil, that was the one thing that
troubled me with Mr. Deaton's Presentation. He said he
wasn't sure tnat they could provide anything to us that
did seem to have lx:igatiqn-significance.

It ;ould seem to me that wnile they are looking
if they came acroass anything like that, there is ne harm in
Passing it to us. You xnow, just to ignore it comple:oly‘
woula not maxke sood sense.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: well, there is a difterence
in saying if you find sometning that seems important in
litigacion to let us know from the statement that what they
ougnt to be examining is Specitically for litigation
because on tne one nand, if YOU wanted to really have it

for litigation, you would have a litigaticn type of person

reviewing it,

But I weuld not object to saying that if they

see anything that might afrect litigation that they pass

that information on to 0OGC.
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MR. PLAINE: Just pass it to us.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: Could you explain a listle
Cit more them what kind of information that is?

MR. PLAINE: well, I think it is Scssible. I
tnlnk from the summary that we have made, tnat you will see
oy the end of the day I ncpe, there are a half a dozen
topics that do nave a Searing on the litigation. If that
can help as a key work finder for them, that would be
useful.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I just tnink that without
some kind of desqt;ption, I am afraid many of their
reviewers aren't gocing to know what that means.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Yes, that is probably
rignt. ‘

CdMMISSIONER GILINSKY: What is your bottom line
on whether this trial record affects our decision or not?

MR. ZERBE: Well, there are two attachments, and
the one relative to the immediate effectiveness decision we
Say that 1t Jcesn't afrfect what we naa saia pefore.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: what 4id you say before?

MR. ZERBE: That the management was competent Lo
go ahead.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: And either management

competence or integrity, YOU see nothing in there that

woula aftect your "oa
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MR. ZERBE: There were nc facts déveloped thas
came up that would change our position. Now en the pars:
that OGC locked at relative 2 the trial whers they are
dealing in =--

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: what did you look at?

MR. ZERBE: we were looking at the trial =o come .,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: 1I see. well, I am not
lnterestad in that for the moment,

MR. PLAINE: That was the question I was raising.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: So you did not lock into
wnether tnis transcript afrected the restart decision.

MR. PLAINE: No, that was their decision.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: OPFE dig that.

MR. PLAINE: OPE did that,

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: That is very ianteresting.

MR. PLAINE: They did it using whataver material
we had found ang summarized in a litigation memorandum.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: SO the General Counsel
Nas aever lookea at this B&W trial rascord to see whetner
there 1is anything in it that woulae affect the Commission's
restart zecisicen?

MR. PLAINE: ot per se,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I thought you did.

MR. PLAINE: We have done it in ---

COMMI§SIONER GILINSKY: rhat is a little contrary
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o testimony before Mr. Cttinger. .

MR. PLAINE: I didn't near wnat yeu saia.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: [ said it is contrary to
wnat the Chairman testified to before Mr. Cttiager.

MR. PLAINE: we prepared a memorandum based on
looking at the testimony, not the wnole trial recora, just
the actual testimony, the record of the 47 volumes, ana
maybe one or two exhibits crept in there pecause they were
in part were used in the testimony.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: 3ut, remember, ycu came to
me, or maybe it was OPE, and in a meeting it was stated
that cone of :he‘major decisions was whether the legal

dssessment regarding restart coula be separated from the
legal assessment atfecting litigatien,

My first reaction was oh, yes, we ocught to
Separate them, Then on appeal after appeal in statements
that you can't separate them I saia well, ther do it the
way you were planning to.

S¢ I took from that that there was review so far
as che restart issue was concerned at least 2n the part of
oGC.

MR. PLAINE: OQPE used tnis material --=-

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: Yes, but OPE are not
lawyers ana they acon't understand evidence and they are not

familiar witn dealing with this ===
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CHAIRMAN PALLACINO: But see, that 1s why I
wanted the separaticn., I said the things that you reviewed
that affect restart ouiht to be in a separate document from
tnose that affect the litigation.

MR. PLAINE: It is.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Neo, from legal counsel.
Remember, that is what the issue was, should the legal
counsel assessment be diviceaq.

MR. PLAINE: There is an A paper and a B paper,
These are attachments to a cover ia wnich QPE takes the
view as to wnether or not whatever we have found is useful
in connecticn with tne restart.

NOw they make a different Judgment on certain
things with respect to restart than we would with regard to
fighting the litigation aqafnst the USNRC. That is the
CGilference. They draw on the material thought.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I don's Know whether yours
was the A or B paper, but whatever yours was was the one
that I tnought ocught to be aivided inte éwo parts.

MR. PLAINE: well, it could be separated.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: I am enly using that %2 say
that it was my impressicn that /0U nag acaressed the legal
aspects affecting restart,

MR. MALSCH: Let me clarify what exactly we did,

we had a group qt lawyers who went through the transcripts
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€O identify issues related tO both the lx:iqa:lon ang
rescart. The iisues tans identifiad v2r¢ chen sent over to
a4 diiferent team led Oy OPE to examine what implicaticns
those issues had for restare. That is now the two documents
got separated,

we did review the transcript and it served the
dual purpose, but the ultimate conclusions on the effect on
management were drawn Oy OPE. But we participated in
rev.ewing the transcript to make sure that all the issues
were igdentified as an input to QPE's review process.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: But it did nave a dual
purpose, both ligitation and TMI-1l restare,

MR. MALSCH: That is rigae,

CRAIRMAN PALLADING: Are you willing to g0 till
12:30 or even a little later?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I would not like to.

CHAIRMAN PALLAVINO: Well, vic, we are getting to
some decisions I xnow ===

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: If You think you will
complete it by 12:30, but I don't think You will,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: well, let me try,

Should the staff teview the GPU Proposal and the
comment on Lt and pursue it as part of whatever it feels it
needs o do ¢n Fevalication and make other recommendations

it necessary to tne Commission?
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COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: It really confused me. It
confused me on two gTounds. First, the one that QPE and 0GC
raises as I tried tc raise in the meeting.

I am really puzzled Oy if they maxe sweeping
changes if now is an organizational structure rather than a
People structure, but as I recall cthe Board, the Boara
addressed a pecple structure,

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: That is right,

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: They went through these
Pecple and addressed the competence of those individuals,
recognize, Joe, your issue well, an organization has to
have the ability to make changes. That is true, but in this
festart issue, as I recall the Board, they focused very
Neavily on specific pecple.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Nell, I was Giving cauticn
for the future, 1 @idn't want to tie the future ---

COMMISSIONER AAEARNE: I understand that, but for
Tight now I think the memo we got Irom OPE and 0GC is right
on that peoint,

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: [ agree with John.

COMMISS [ONER AHEARNE: The second part, the
reason 1 askea the question in the meeting, I am not sure
whether I would really want to characterize tnis as a GPU
propesal. [ just get the sense from the way narolda answered

that our staff nas cola Gpu that, look, 2ne of the prodlems
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tre Commission 1s having is that these people ar® still

there that had previous links. So can't you in some way
come up wWith a propesal that would separate them out?

S0 I am not sure what good 1t woula be to have
tae staff review tne GPU proposal.

CHALRMAN PALLADINO: well, I only fcund twe
things in the GPU proposal, and that was tnat the empnasis
on Clark being in charge of TMI-l and some different
approach to Husted. The rest of it is just organizaticnal
charts saying here are where the changes have already been
mage. There 13 nothing new that they are proposing.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: In the meeting yesterday
actually they did talk about a number of pecple that they
were not Joing to have associated. They were going to allow
some operacting licenses to lapse. In fact, they are goiang
to withdraw some pecple who had cperating licenses,
withdraw the licenses.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: wWell, my own feeling 13 that
Lf GPU wants to make proposals and they impact on restart,
we should have the staff ipput 4s Lo whether or not it is a
favorable or unfavoracle impact.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: wWell, I think what we
ought te de 1s on that guestion, and the staff ie a party,
and get comments from all :he parties., Say we nave received

this proposal Ercm-GPU and any party that wants to provide
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comments or advice or views on the proposal, that is fine.
Let them do it.

I think the more fundamental Juestion (s the cne
that John'raised which ls what about the staffi's proposed
approacn? I guess I am inclined zo agree witn your
comments. I just don':c think it is feasible t0 separate ou:
the organization from the individuals, think we ought to
Say no, that we are NOt satisfied with that approacn and
that you have t¢ look at Management competence and
integrity as lavelving net enly the organization bhut also
tne indiviauals that compose that corganization.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: VYes, I agree again with
the OPE/CGC memo on that cne, ana that was the thruse I
gather of your comments where you say something nere at
this late stage of the Proceecing to Separate them,

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: VYes.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: pBut if YOU get a propesal
from a utility you can's ignore it,

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: That is right,

COMMISSICNER AHEARNE: One issue is GPU nas
Propcsea some Management changes, and I think the right
way, as Jim saidg, You have asked all the parties for their
comments, and I tnink OGC nas to loeck at the issue they
raised, what effect does it have on the Board decision.

COH@ISSIONER ASSELSTINE: ]Right,
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COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The second one Jim was

talking to wasz Dirck's propesal to separate people from

3

organization, and I agree with him on that alsc. Wha I
gatherad from the OPE/OGC memo i35 that it 1is Just too latce
ln the process tc make that xina of separation,

CHAIRMAN PALLACINO: I understand that.

But now I don't your saying that you cofisiger
the starr as a party and therefore we ask everybody for
comments. If you said the staff ocught to review 1%,
censider it and then also ask for the parties’' comments, I
would say then I would understancé it. OCtherwise, I don't
know who nas the jcbd to do it. The parties don't have any
job except to comment. Thes staff has a job to make surs
that the public neal:in and safety is protected.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: But in these preceedings
they are a party and that is the price you pay for carrying
on ===

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: [ dian't intend it ané I
don't like it either, out we have got it,

COMMISSIONER ASS;LSTI&&: 8ut you nhave the staff
now saying to us that they are going to have to revalidate
tleir pesition on management integrity and competence. I
guess my own view is if you want to explore the GPU
proposal to understand more fully what it is, I don't have

any proelem with that. If you want to bring all the parties
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in and have GPU give us a short presentation ‘and then have

the other parties comment on 1t,

CHALIRMAN PALLADINO:

i€. If the

Part of its review, it snoula
should also
be Zfactored

extent they

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE:

real aifficulty with that, although 1

the staff s Pretty much just
staff had a pesition on these
are revalidating it now and I
wnat weignt they want to give

their revalidation.

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO:

That is was getting t. They
themselves with regard to the

revalidaction.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE:

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY:

Stail nas a propesal from one cf the

I was thinking of us deing
parties as

review that proposal. It

be servead on all the parties and then it shoula
lato the revalidation program to whatever

think it is important:.

I guess I don't nave
think in this sense
like any of the others. The
issues, they have said they
think the staff nas to decide

the GPU proposal in making

Okay, I will agree to that,
should review it to satisfy

impact Lt has on their

3ure,

2.t they have done that.

They have nhad a Meéeting and they have ===

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I
really reacned any conclusion.

COMMISS [ONER AHEARNE:

am not sure they nave

They hau the meeting
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yesterday which was ta try Lo exzlore and’get further
information because tnat original letter was very sparse.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, ultimately they
will come up witi scme view of it wnich will emerge in the
torm of their own pesition.

COMMISSIONER AREARNE: 1 think your approach is
rignt, Jim,

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Okay.

CHAIRMAN PALL: .INO: I am going to skip to a
Guestion that 1 beliesve is of Pparticular interes:t to Viecto:
and others. Do we want to Ery to issue a partial initial
decisicn en anything promptly, or do we want € wait uncil
we nave all of the items that woulad fall into place
completed cefore we maxe any decision?

’ Now one of the reasons for raising that guestior

was I believe Commissicner Gilinsky was interested in a
vehicle for getting nis additional comments cut and he
wanted to get them out early enough so that they may have
~“hatever impact they could nave Sefore the final decision
fas to te made.

SC my Juesticn is while we nave Commissioner
Ahearne here g0 you wan: to make a partial intitial
decision? The reason I say that is because it is not clear
Lo me how scon we will nave another Commissicner,

COCMMISSIONER AHEARNE: It Jdoesn't look t2 me like
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given the schedule that OPE has come up with, I don'tc that
there realistically is a set of issues that can be
adaressed while I am still here. I don't think that the
Commission sheuld rusn eon any of those.

I would expect that theres ars a couple sets of
issues that ought not to lead to that great a disagreement
among tne Commission ané yOUuU might want to ce ap.e to Cry
Lo at least get those out of the way, which are iome cf the
nardware issues and perhaps the emergency planning type
lssues. At least that would begin to close parts of the
proceeding and that would be useful and that would give
vVietor his opportuni:y:

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Bus i+ would be off a few
more weexs., I do agree tnat we should neot rusa.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I think the issues
touching cn management Competence and integrity, I Just
don't see how we can reach any kind of a Judgment at this
peint,

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: In fact, on that one,
althougn I didn't pelieve that the 3&W/GPU court record
Cugnt o be part of that decision, I would recommend that
YOU walit for the Hartman lavestigation pefore you make that
decision,

COMMISS [ONER ASSELSTINE: Yes,

CHA{RHAN PALLADINO: welil, I would proposal also
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to wait for tnhe Parks/Gischel lavestigation and, as a
matter of fact, the »ngoing investigations ocught to be
awalited,

I also teel that we ought to try to get the
staff to complete the GPU versus B&W trial record as soen
a5 reasonably possible so that it can be factored in.

NOw we can attempt to make some partial
decisions on the hardware issues, on emergeancy planning, on
the aes.gn i1ssue and leave the management one L0 ===

COMM1SSIONER AnEARNE: Yes, I think you ougat to
Ery to do that.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Yes, I would be willing
L0 wOorx towards that,

CHAIRMAN PALLADING: sow, Vic, I don't know where
that loivcs YOu with your desire to get your additional
comments out.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: I guess I will nhave to
think about it,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: All right.

50 I would sSuggest that OPE look at where we
mignt be able te make those decision and get us a revised
lategrated schedule on that basis.

Now that alsc sort of makes a decision for us
with regard to lnvest.gations, that we should wais for

Aartman, Parks anu 3Jischel. 1 don't nave a whoule list
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before me. Those are the principal ones.

b
COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: And you have Beda and |

e

wnatever it is.

-
-

g A g

CHALRMAN PALLADINO: well, Beda and RHR 1is goxnfl
t0 oe done oy the staff, ;
COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I gather by this latess -

document that EILD has already given a recommendation to NRR

i
on whetner GPU should have reported certain information. De ..

‘s

YOu know what that conclusion is? %
MR. MONTGOMERY: No. Interestingly enough, that
1s one of the first things [ want to do after this meeting ’
is find out what the answer is. We just got the
information back this merning.
COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: The S5th item down on tals
latest schedule. '
CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Make Surb you are looking c:!
the 6/21 schedule. ;E
COMMISSIONZR AHEARNE: I was Just curious what
the racommendation was. b’
COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: VYes,
CHALIAMAN PALLADINO: Well, I think we have mace
Mest of the ==--
MR. PLAINE: Mr., Chairman.
CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Yes,

MR. PLAINE: would there oe any value in issuing
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ba
an order indicacing generally what you are waiting for so
that there would be no misunderstanding publicly, or is
that somecthing that you would prefer to handle oy a press
felease?

CHALRMAN PALLADINO: wWell, I was thinking cf a
Memo to the starff tnat would outline these decisions. NOw
Mayce that isn't the best way to do it and maybe it is an
craer.

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: well, that presumably
gets served on parties,

CHALRMAN PALLADING: What is that, the order?

COMMISSIONER GILINSKY: No, any instruction to
the staft,

CAAIRMAN PALLACINO: well, let's see what is it
that we have oy way of iastruction, that the Commission
doesn't feel that it is oound to wait for the review of the
GPU and B&w trial record, but that the staff snould

continue working on its present time frame so taat we can
get it early,

-
we also have the staff approacn Leing oxkay on

the review of that trial record and all the items that we
discussed on that, anu on the GPU proposal that the stact
snould review it to the extent that it impacts on their
revalidation cecision, and that we believe that the rasults

of the key investigations on IMI=1 shoula be awaited before
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we mace the immediate effectiveness decision on nanageme
integrity and competence and that in the interim we woul
ErYy tO maxe partial decisions on otner topics which are
iess controversy.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: And that we don's
accept the stalf's proposed approach to separate out
organizacion from personnel, from individuals.

CRALRMAN PALLADING: I nave a problem saying
OF NO to that one because I don't know what I am saying
er no to.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: I think the Commission
§Ot L0 respond DECAUSE w==

CHALRMAN PALLADINO: I gather the Commission
KnCws what it wants, '

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: That (s rigne,

COMMISSIONER AMEARNE: It is a proposal oy ur
EDC. He has proposed that %o the Commission, and I shir
the Commission nas to respond.

CHAIRMAN PALLADING: we are saying boatcclLyA
want o walit for all these (nvestigations and therafore
id4 not essencial to do it that way,

COMMISSIUNER ASSELSTINE: Mo, In wesence it |
rejection of that,

CHALRMAN PALLADING: Now suppose all shese thi
A0 A4 meme that Sam would write up and circulate ameng us
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13 that the proper way to proceed, or is an ordec more ia
order?

I woula say after we have that understood, then
we May have a centative drafs. @ don't know what o do wish
the schedules., How do you iLisue those 30 everyscdy <nows
WRAL we Are WOrking On without bDe bound %o them? Is that an
Order, a tentative scnedule of ===

YR. PLAINE: I suppose you could SAy we are
walting oo certain things,

COMMIUSIONER AHEAANE: I guess whetier, anc Jack
i Procadly becter av.e %0 answer tais, but given the

numbe: of cnanges that =e-

M7, TERBE: well, that schedule i3 a living
schedule.

COMMISSIONES AXEARNE: s== occurred in the
schedule, ! would hes.cate te nave the Commission issue ===

CHALRMAN PALLADINGG Well, it is a living

schedule whicn cnanges every day.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: I don't think we should
do anything.

CRALRMAN PALLASINGY § am net indicating my
positicn, Dut Jomabody satd we ought to have an order. Is a
MAGC 43 gooe as an order at least up to thie point?

COMMISSIONEA AJBARNE: I would think the staft's
FAQuiremants mamo would e =«e

R —————— S —————
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COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Served on the parties.

COMMISSIONER AHEARNE: === 3erved on the par:ies
in order co satisfy them.

COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE: Yes,

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: WwWell, will you prepare whati
YyOU think was saia?

MR. PLAINE: Yes,

(Laughter.)

CHAIRMAN PALLADINO: Okay. Well, thank you very
much, I think it has Been a worthwhile discussion,

We will stand adjourned.

(whereupon, at 12:30 p.m,, the meeting

adjourned,)
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